5/3/2015 Nunawut Water Board Mail - RE: NVWB use of water without a license application query

‘;gﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
L %

RE: NWB use of water without a license application query
1 message

Sandra Forbes <sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk> Thu, Apr 30, 2015 at 7:48 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca" <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Toby Nowlan <toby.nowlan@bbc.co.uk>

Hello Phyllis

As promised, please find attached our application for use of water without a licence. Please acknowledge receipt. Please also
advise when we might hear from you with the outcome of application. If you have any queries in the meantime, please do not
hesitate to contact myself or Toby. Many thanks for your assistance.

With kind regards

Sandra Forbes | Production Coordinator

BBC Natural History Unit | One Planet

Tel: +44 1179746969

Sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk

From: Sandra Forbes

Sent: 29 April 2015 16:33

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: RE: NWB use of water without a license application query
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Hello Phyllis

Please find attached our project summary in Inuktitut. The NWB use of water without a licence application will follow
shortly.

With kind regards

Sandra Forbes | Production Coordinator

BBC Natural History Unit | One Planet

Tel: +44 1179746969

Sandra.forbes @bbc.co.uk

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: 29 April 2015 15:43

To: Sandra Forbes

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: Re: NWB use of water without a license application query

Hi Sandra, the only thing that requires translation is the project summary.

Regards,

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed2&iew= pt&sear ch=inbox&th= 14d0a966cf3a18798&siml=14d0a966cf3a1879
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Phyllis Beaulieu- &c* >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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On Wed, Apr 29, 2015 at 8:32 AM, Sandra Forbes <sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk> wrote:

Hello Phyllis

Sorry, just to be clear, do you require a translation of the application, cover letter and short summary or just the cover letter and
short summary.

With kind regards

Sandra

From: Sandra Forbes

Sent: 29 April 2015 15:29

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: RE: NWB use of water without a license application query

Hello Phyllis

Many thanks for the confirmation and recommendation for a translator which | will follow up on.

With kind regards

Sandra

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: 29 April 2015 13:54
To: Sandra Forbes
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Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: Re: NWB use of water without a license application query

Good morning Sandra. Your project does require an approval without a licence and there is a requirement to provide a
cower letter and a short project summary in english and inuktitut. If you require the name for translations you can contact
Mishak at this email address. m.allurut@gmail.com He has a very quick turn around time.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Respensable des Permis
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On Fri, Apr 24, 2015 at 7:09 AM, Sandra Forbes <sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk> wrote:

Hello Phyllis

Please confirm if we are required to submit our application in more than one language. If so, may | kindly ask what they are
please? Many thanks.

With kind regards

Sandra Forbes | Production Coordinator

BBC Natural History Unit | One Planet

Tel: +44 1179746969

Sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: 22 April 2015 17:10

To: Sandra Forbes

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: Re: NWB use of water without a license application query

Thank you for your email. Your project will require an "approval without a licence" and I've attached the application form
and guide to assist you in your submission

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu- &c* >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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On Wed, Apr 22, 2015 at 10:01 AM, Sandra Forbes <sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk> wrote:

Hello there
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I hope this finds you well. We hope to be filming calving caribou for the BBC in Kivallig-owned land near Rankin Inlet. We
will be a very small (2-3 man) run camp and will only be using water according to our daily needs — just enough for cooking
and washing. We may wish to access a freshwater source near to the camp to drink and wash from. We hawe outlined in
our NIRB, NPC, GN, KIA permit applications that we will take all grey water and sewage waste back with us to Rankin,
and that no chemicals or contaminants at all will be used in the camp near water sources. Do you think we should apply
for NWB use-of-water-without-a-permit authorisation or would NWB be happy for us to proceed on this two-man
subsistence basis?

With kind regards

Sandra Forbes | Production Coordinator
BBC Natural History Unit | One Planet
Tel: +44 1179746969

Sandra.forbes@bbc.co.uk
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http://www.bbc.co.uk

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of the BBC
unless specifically stated.

If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the sender immediately.
Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received.

Further communication will signify your consent to this.
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